
United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

.,~ .. J I:.lf ,. H.f 
Nations Unies ulmESTRIC'l'ED 

E/CN. l/STI . 25 
9 June 191~7 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

CONSEIL 
ECONOMJQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

I ', '• 1, ~ • • • I 

ECONOMIC 1\f!D Ill<IPLOYlf&NT C0r-1M!SSION 

SECOND SJ!SSION 

CLOSED S:H'SSION 

Held at Lake Success , Neu Yorlc, on 'l'ltoB(lay, 3 June 1947, at 10:45 a.m. 

Preeent: 

Chairmo.n: Mr. A. P. Norozov {Union ·of Soviet Socialist 
ne·publice) 

Ra.pr;orte' 1r : . Mr. • I. Lubin (United States of /lmerica ) 

· *.Mr . E. P . R. He;y,vard {Aus·tralia ) 
Nr . }' . van I .ancenhove !:} {Bel g1um) 

*l'ir. L. KamJ.nsky (Byelor nsaian Sov:iet Socialist 
Republic) 

Hr. J. I~ • Guimaraes . (Brazil ) 
*lfa.1. J. F. I'arkinson (Canada) 
*Hr. .P . c . Cha.IlB (China ) 

t-1r. C. :Blanco (Cuba) 
*Yll". L . 'Rad.im.sky (Czechoslovakia) 

111.•. J. ~ueff (France) 
1-'l.r . R. K. Nehru (India) 

*l<lc. ? . J . Bjorve {No:n<~a;r) 
*Vir . A •. Rudzinski gj {Pol?nd) 

Mr. R. L. IIall (United Kingd.mn) 

Secro~ariat: Mr . D. Heintranb (Co~ssion Secretary) 

The CHAIRNAN o:pene::l the meeting atat:tng t hat it •rae to be a closed 

meeting in accol'dance ,.d th the decisj.on of the ColLliliss~.on. 

1/ I'~. t-'1~ a:'se~ :ce of ;,;-r , F . v:- n Langenhove (:SelGi\Un) ~rior t o r ocess, 
l'-'• .•• -T. U:~ ·:..11 .) :;:-:.b:J. r; t j_~ h:.r.: chat:.· as observe::.• . 

* A1te1•nate o f'"lr the Second Session, 



E/CN . 1/SR. 25 
Parse 3 

of & C':;ur:r.~~ reprssc!~t..e..thes who ~.rere fa.t~ilto.r wi t h the conditions of the 

cou~ ·-~~ er.~ c~r_c~ernccl . •.rhe a i.m of F conom t c DeveJ o-pment should be not onJ.y the 

utillz.at~on of natu .~:.l] r€\sourceo hut also social end cultural de•:elopment and 

even pol i tt('.a l e!llfl.nci ration, ancl the 1.nd. i.v1.duals selec~od should be men who can 

ox~.:ress t.he tJO 'i.n t s of vie't·T of tho count:·tae concerned. Tie urc ed. , therefor e , 

that not only ahould 1t be t .he aim of t he Comnrl.es l r -:!. to secur e adectuate 

rcp:.~esmta ti.on of the . recions in queotton., but that they should conat. i tu te 

ma.jor i ty on the Sub-C oL'1mi eq ton en Econcmic DeV'elormen t . The regiono M-r. Nehru 

had i n mlnd \·~e:t•e .the La t.i.n J'I.'Uler l c:-.n ~uun"C.r'!.cs , South :East Asia. , Northe!'n Asia, 

and t he Sovie t Asinttc Ropubli;)e, the l ·'ltter having pl3.ye<l. ~-n Important role i n 

t he As ia.1 Relat1ont3 Conferouce . 

;,·;r . F.Aj)Ii:iSKY ( Czechl"B loveJ~ i.a) exi,Jreas·ed. ti1e opinion th~ t the Commtss ton 

LhouJ.d end.eav:oln ' to ez:eure. t.ha;.; t he boat m:.:,n be chosen . The q,L~estion WP.s hm.r 

to decid() who t he l>c:st men Ht:r ::- . In t he ca~1e of Centra}. Eur c l'e , for axample , in 

choos lng l:'e~resentati Yef:l , it 1ro:; important. to llo so not only ~n aecord.3nce •ri th 

the principles of' fat·; ecog:·ephic:~.l d.istribut.ion, but also i..n vie'\or of the Great 

proble:ms oi' econcro :.c dovcJopment 8.i1d r;t.ahility ftH'. ing t~at r er;lon. Hr . Rad.ill'.nky 

\·n.s !'!a pry to not~ t.h:1t se,·era J. n.en coul tl be found 't>rho. t-rere well qualif i ed to 

represen t this re(3 i vn . He also rr11mtioned tile i mportance of auoquPte 

reljl·esen-!-.ation of tr.e J.at1n American countries. 

Mr. BL!mco (Cuba) '·ri shed to Bssociate himself 11!. th the views expressed 

by the Her1iber f r om I nc. 'ia i n so . far as be believed t.ha t .aJl unde1·-d eveloped 

res ions includi ng the V3.tln Americnn colmtriea should 'be provided w"i.th not only 

adequate but "YI1th :ma Jor ity r epresentation. 

Hr . KJ'U"vf:lJSKY (Byel orus s ian Soviet Socia list Republ ic) cons idered. it 

t m-por tc.nt , firs t l y , to inc}.ude those countr i es '~ho have had ne'" experiences 

i n econo;nic actbi\y , es ~Jecially P.conorn i. c ple.nn1nc ; secondJ.y , to i nclude 

count~ies directly c oncer ned a t preGP.nt 1vi t h the probletJJB of re~ona t,ruction 

and r cha.btii ta.t ". on of thoir nati onel economies; thil·dly , to take ·rntc 

conc i.det·~•t ion t he T:J:t'"i.nc ·i ple of e~!\i table geceraphtcal representation; and 

fou~·thl:; , to enct•re a clequ.at;e .~.·o prosen::.ation of t hEi conntrtes luwtn.g the leas e 

develo~ed economies. 

/Mr. LUBIN 



E/ Cti. J /SR . 'd5 
Pq~e 1,. 

11..~ . LUBD'{ :1 in1ted States of ~.merica} wo.s of ... 11e opinion t hat th~ 

ccmpoeitt~~n of 3·l.Ch c.f the t l-70 Sub- Commissions prcoente a s eparate , d istinct 

pr oblen. .ne thuNf ore r.ropoeed t hat each of t he Sub-C~mmieeione be discussed 

lie ':ne in full 011Jlpathy Htth lthat had been s aid reaar<lina the need t o 

s elect i ndi viduals ' ·rho have knowlec1ge of s~ecific problema of particular 

cotmtri oe , but did n'Jt agree that the per eons ~:~elected must be ci t1zene of 

tho cc:untrie.:e in question. He parool'l...e.lly knevr many expor ts on pr oblems of 

parte of t he vror l d of llhicil they havo never b6f.m cit izens . He pointed ou·b 

th::-.t t ho t ask of th~ Sub-Conmtes ton.a would be to make recommendations vrhich 

vronl d. be accopt abl& not c.nly ~o . t-,he Council but aJ.eo t o t hose agencie s who 

vr.Ul have to pl~ a pert i n im:_,l ement iJ'lB thoeo recomme:1dations . The most 

cc,up~tent men muot be chosen irreapective of citi.:enehip. Hol·rever, when 

some of t he moot competent men ha~pen t o be ci t izens of tho countries i n 

question , they ohoulcl be given preference to 0quol'.Y competent men t·rho 

are not citizens of t hose countri es . 

As far a s the Sub-Coi!lllU.est on en flnployment and Economic Stability .i s 

concernoo. , Mr . r.ub i n coul d see an advanta{Se in ldd~J cl.iatribut i on . Knowl edge 

of t he econolllic situa tions of various c ountries 1e a.ga.in invol ved , but the 

empha.ais in t hi s case will need. be pl a ced on the collection, analysis and 

flynthesie of the nec essary technical information with a view to achieving 

r egularity of employment and economic sta.bility . 

The CHAllU>iAN e.sked f or the views of the l>iembors r egardi ng Mi.·, Lubin 1 s 

:pro-r-osal that the t,.,o Sub-Comm:l.ee1ons be discussed s eparately . 

Mr. RUWF (France) agreed Hi th ~1r . Lubin' e pr op0eal . The Sub-CoiZIIlrlas 1on 

en Empl oj ·ment ann Economic Stability uould be concerned chiefly with 

f ormulatil'lB policies of a g~neral che.racter , and with economic mechanisme 

anc doctrines , whereas in t he Hark of t he Sub-Commission on Economic Development 

pax·t 1.oula.r aeoera::?hic cone:l.deratlcna would be ba e · ~ . 

Mr. P.'U:u\INSON (Canada} also agreed vTith Nr. LuM.n and Mr . Rue.ff. He 

e.le(l wi shed to emphasize the importance of choosing nominees who wou.ld be 



c onc c:cnocl. ·v).th qt:c,st:!c-~1.:1 o{ d.ovolq:,.ment . 

of :U:..•c::;t ::·<n:.·es cnlation of t.tn<hn·-deveJ.c;p~d a.!:'eas . 

l;;r . P.UIFF (:~':rcnc 0 ) ~t:r·eo80c1 t he op:tni on r.\e had ex;:l'essed. em J..i.er t l1at 

theo:..·ies ancl the :;.Ci.eas that h~d ins]ir ed t he creation of th::Jsc t"Jub- Cc:m: 1 sr:J:L~ns 

th3.t i n e.ddit:ion ~~o chcut>ine th .J l>e::~ ~ 11:en for t J.1c vDrious joba , tn' 'cJlt·olHY.tld 

b o e.:ven t o ~..:loctinc tho best t CCDl. That r aiseG. the q_ur~:::ti<.~n t"'f ~.he l'32.once 

of a Jfa!'ticulnr ~roblem, at lenst a cer-tain at'loJnt of tf:chrice.l tf·a:.r.l~ . 

Hl~ t :-tou.:;ht tho.t d:l.ffe:r·ent t ypoo vf ecc:ncnies \rouJ.d b:wc diffr;rent cor: tr.:l'ouU.ons 

/to ·- <>~- ... 
1 .L,.;.u . . ...... j 



I . 
!<.:. Cl'J . ljS?. .25 
Pcge 6 

nec.eE>Bory to deal 1-1ith ques t io.<.w as a 1111ole, the Co:mro.i sR io.n sho'..£:0. al!il at 

c-::.~::.bh.:. : .. ~·.g a vnr~.oty ~f ex:;e:cta . 

Nr. \B!ciC'B~.UB {Ber..re~o.:~iat) s1:ggested. that the Go:::n::.de.:;ion ~'l}.ay ~-r!.sh to 

( rJ~>--~ •• ,.,, ) •·'8"' rr•·i-. ,' CP'•"' a~ +_.() "\•l':'n· _11""- •• u..).P._·F_·.._·"' l\o·:;-.ti" .. ?.lt::.i2 
, .... . - .. ~., '' , ,., - ' · " • • J .. .- U-1. <eo.> ·-v ·.1.·. LY... ----• • . J _ _ 

• I•h". n;r~·~., (FrancA) exp1nin:~d. ·:J~-t2:ij be '\vas distir:.gu.iahing _'bet•,•TSG:1 

hn did. r(c t e;:;:.~.s i.'l.e~ thie a ·.-1. taJ. ~Oi:;3 it'.er a tioni j.r.~ !'net, t~rlat !le ~.c'l,-:].d g?et.. tly 
A 

object t.o a r~gid. uee of t!1e · p:-:-~~~-.cipJ.e. A."l organ ~o e19ct.ec;. C''J'~,_:l not be 

lvlr. LUI1TH (U:::i ted States of f.une:.:."iC:<-c} statP.rl t!lat he ~!nd mcd9 so:ae 

of the Sub~Co::t-.aiss ions t-rouJ.d ha·ge to deal ;.ri th. He meu·ticne~. t:1e f0:!.1 .m·rir..g: 

/ e.rnplcy~Le::.t 



E/CN.l/Sl1 . ?.5 
i>ege 'r 

COIIlli.:3l:'Ci al de :poe: i t t: , nat~.onc~ :rcome 1 f isca.l. pol icy arcl t a.xc.ti(;n, social 

securt ty a.nc bnai:::tess t nAes , s aving s :i.n :i. t.a r·eJ. ut1on to econom).u s tab ility , 

detannd o:t.ld cu.r ::.~ent output. 

It i·Tf~s cqr(lo:rent t hat such in:'orac~t :~or. l-rc·.v.d n.ot lend. i tsa2.f ~o brer~.kdown 

1:-.v r e t;i o:ns , ant\ tha t the fact tl:.at a c a~'ld i dr..t e 1vao a c itiz o:m of a:ny a:pecific 

r egi ou v!O'I...'.l u no t neceP.aaril;y Clnul t f'y hi~ es "oe .JJg com:ret ent i :a such ro...'ltters . 

The pr in:e cona i C:.e:-:-a t t on r:.rould be ~rb.etha1· a 1royos oc!. cand idnt e ha\1 e 1.ct'fic:!.cnt 

• knowl'Jdgo of t hee() 1rotleiU vrill. t he pc.r t t.bcy pl a;-i 1.:1 m:lki"lg ·11nemploymsnt leea 

rro't,abje , end in achie~ing !:J. i g'!'le r at:ut.d :-!.l'C:J of liv~ng o.n.c. econon;.i c at aoH i t y , 

\lb ich ere highl~ tec trrli cal pr oi>leUl£! . It i a also essent~~al th:J:t eeJld. l dat es know 
~ 

BOklethi r..g U~)OUt tile J. ifl'el'ent !JC.r t s of t:1a ·14or2.d . 

i•rr . BEYHAI.m (Aus t r alia) , refor ring to th3 r.•.uuE:::-ouG (j_UaUf:'.·~o.tio:"-9 <!hi t;h had 

ba ef.L sug,sea ted ) :po inte<!. o1:.t t hat obviously es.ch J.vJr:;rJibe r of t he St:I:J·· Co:u:miBsion 

wou.ld have t o 'tJ.Ua.li'fy in several of th.:loe r oe l?ects . I t i s jmportant t:Jat 

c:mdtds t e s s b.ou].J. lOSses£> conv:!.ctioM a::1d J.rive so tl1c.t the work ·:hey ~:u·e 

u.."Yl.erte:.k~.ng mi3}·. t CO'lle -to a solutlcn. 

Tbe CR.\.Iffi.1f.IN, spea..~ir.g a..3 a r epresant nt:i.ve , t..e iJ. t:·w.t i n b.i J opinion t.h9 

:p~esent t e.sk of the Col'Llll:'.ss ion was one des(:rvi n8 e zr.os t c:u .'elul a J.:•p:c·oach 1r. ao 

f m· a.<J an ir.:a f)!>l'C!Jriate ~cmpo::~itior.. of "the Sub- Corrmis sicn ,.;ou.ld yre j w ge t t e 

succece c f ·:;hg Sub- CoD"'!lieaion ' e work . Ee considered t~L:t L.-r.o ,rl'3J.ee of co.1cr 3te .. 
p:::-ob:.ems is e:1 f.- Sssr..t ::..:D. CJ.U.t.J.if ice.t i.on of•:pro~:os~d .::eniid:1t es .• a.-.:. oJ.so straoced 

• 
of con c::eto fa~tc . He dii not thfnk thf'j; the d ::..ucuoe ion of t he Cc:llllJ.i'Jsion b.acl 

r:~.ti.va:n.ced faz' ono·ueh as 2•et to pr oceed vHh t :J.e com ider e tion c·f ::~ a}fecific J.~.st 

of c t.:nd i.da tes . He -po:l.nte1 out tha t ce:..~taiv. i•!ettii:JeJ:•a ha.d no t ~re t c,.mhLrl.'~ted the 

n·"'.lJJ.en of any C!ol.l1d i date 3 and p:;:'opos.::(i l i iJ:i ti !l8 t he d iscus sion to :p~inciplcs 



E/CN . l/SR.25 
Pev3e 8 

pending comple t:i.on of t he 1~.st of cand:l~.e.tes. He esked. f. or the vie 'Wr:! of o1·her 

I·:~mbers as to ,_1i1et~'ler it was edviscble to u.d j onrn the lOOet:tne at th i s sta:.:;e . 

l-11:-, LUBIN (Uni tsd Ste.tes of' Arr.eri co.) aaked if the othor mom0ers of t l1e 

Co~i :;; s ion hed na:nes of cand.idA.tea to enbm:it , If they did. not, it -would be 

possirle to t ake 1L~ediate action , 

The CH..'\lR1 ~1N esi.ed if there "t-ror e 3I1Y additions to t he l iot . 

' 
}.fr. v!.En.!THtUB (Socretariat) cl arif :!.ed the aitu!ltion by e~~plainir.g t hat ilo 

v72.s in touch vi t h r.:l\ the · mombors l-Tho h::d not eubT'l.i t t ed nominees. Of these , 

tvo of the mo~bors did not inter:d to make a-cy nominn.tioue 1 while the rema ining 

member hc.d S\.'..bm5.t t ed hia l ist of cand.:i.dLctes this morning . In ad.dition, soms • 

e.mEmdFlenta to provi011sl y sutmitteC: l ir.ts '..roi'e r.nde . 

J;fr- . NEHRU ( InC..ic.} cgain ei'lpll l'.si zE;i the ne"'d of r eGi oncil re11r escntation 

e.nd s t ated that 1 t 'vas his \.>r..dcrstcnc! i ng thct if ce.nC. idatea enbmi tted br him 

"1-;ere not availr.tbl e , ho '·TOuld be o.bl e t o E"u·v:rr. i t !:?.dc.i t ionnl ~cs . 

Mr. LU:SIU (United States of Allwr:tc a.) jndicatE~d t hat t he l etter from the 

Secre t ar iat, .:wked. for t he eu·bmisr, ion of qual~_fied :md a va ilabl e candi de. tee , He 

f elt t h:J.t i t ' ras dec i C.ed at tha previous u:-eeting to el e c t cand idt. tes a t thi s 

meeting i:hi ch 'Yould necessitat e t ha t nomt nntions be clos ed and not reo.t)ened . 

The CRAJJ'J.!AN stated tha t no deci s i on had ye t bt:.:en made ca to the cl osinc 

of nomi na t i ons , 

MI.~ . LUBJN (United Sta tes of America ) felt tha t e.dd it :~oncl names should be 

subm:tttod i mmcdict ely . Re Ul1derstood that the papose of th.i.s meetjng "'~s to 
I 

d i s pose of t!1is itelll on tho acende. end notif y c:.mdidatea and t he i r gover nn.onts 

of t he Commi ssion ' s de c ision , 

Vu:- . HEJNTRAUB (Secretar i at ) su,']gested devot:inc th::.a meeting to o.ll the 

aspects o.nd pri nc ipl es of selecting nominees for the tv/0 sub - COlllDliSSiOns . 

inYolvod u d iscussion of the cand idates , t he adoption of e procedure f or 

ballot ing, obtaini nG the nppr ovcl of the respective governments end the 
• 

notification of members . He suggested tho.t e. reviE:ed l ist of candidates 

::.ncorpor at ing o.ll the changes r oce1 ved during t he next t ".renty-four hou.rs mit,ht 

be issued, allovring fol~ another cl osed sossion i.n forty-e ight hours ;;:.t uhl ch 

ti:n3 the ·'1-Ctu.:U bo.lloti113 mi ght to.ke pl ace . 



j.J /' ;1~ ~ 1 .. 'f:r~~. ~~'") 
• I 

l ·[!.JO ~) 

- -- ,_ . 
! ' . •. u.·~-

..(\ . · ... .... ·-
L .1-.:;,; v 

• 
c.e.i:c: . .i.cbi,'?3 1.:0uJ1 E: cCC' PG tJJe nc-.ml :r:a !:.:' c'n e :1(1. h 0 n·'lLt ·;lf i-:o;1l d ne')C.. )v~~T<.:.C'-:1 

/ eenO..i ·.lu.t .)S 



E/CN . 1/SR. ~~5 
Paee 10 

candidat es Hho cannot serve may be delet.Jd :mel substi tutes submitted with 

t heir bio(3:l·a:phie s . The Chairman then rei t ero.tecl his !ll'oposnl l~egardine the 

tvent:; - f ou.r h0ur time limit indicating that fewer er1•o:r.s vlll be II!B.de if 

membe::•s are 8i ven cmple opportunit y to m.'llce t he nocessnry cha11ges . 

Mr. LUBIN (United States of .~erica) SUGBested that deletions of names 

of unrwailuble cand:l.dates from t l13 lists be made it'liilediat ely . In addition 

the Sec1·etado.t should be notified of fu:cther changes and th,e t imG for 

balloting be set for Tht·.rsday morning. 

tfll:' . N1~HU (India) did not .6bject to the proposal of t he re:rreoent.ative 

of the Un:t tecl St utes of .America, provided ne'l-r nomina t.1ons could be .made at 

latm.~ dat0s as other h:tehlY qualified persons become available . 

Mt· . LUBIN (United States of America) exul ainod t het he clid not mean that . -
t he 1)r eaent "l ist 1•ema.in in effect for 8n,)' period after the forthcomil'l8 

election is hel d . He f el t that a ne\-r list of candidate s should be submitted 

\1henever a ne~-1 election had. t o be held. 

It \188 agreed t hat t\-renty-fom· hours \1ould be allO\·red f or changes to be 

submitted t o the Secretariat ancl t hat el ections be held Thursday morning. 

It '1-TaS further agreed that in view of a precedent for alternate s established 

by some other sub-conunisaion, llu·. l-n~INTRAUB (Secretar:tat) should obtai n the 

lee;al opinion and. r eport to the Conm.:iasion. 

The CllAIBMAN then opened the diocussion on the procedure of ba.llotil18. 

Ml·. vmiNTRAUB (Secretariat) presented some notes on the procedure 

follow~d i n the settill6 up of other sub-c cmrnissione j_n the Economic and Social 

Council . Elections are to be cond~cted in closed s oeaion and wlth a s ecret 

ballot . 

Mr . LUBIN (Un:itecl States of A.-·nedca) aak~d about definition of · a majority 

vote in elecUng members of the sub-commissions . 

Yll" . 1-!Eil'lTRAUB (Secretariat) called attention to Rul e 311. of the 

Provi.sional Rul es of Procedure t-rhich states that "Decisions of the Corllilliesion 

shall be made by a majority of the member s present and voting". 

/Mr. CHM\U 



E/CN. l/SR. 25 
Page 11 

i•ir . CHANG (Chinn) t hen returned to the ougsestion made earl ier by 

l'lrc . NEHRU (Indi a ) that the Sub-Collli!lission of Econc..>roic Development have 

geographi ca l rij];:!'esent.:~.t~on, anpporttng the need for el ectinB members from 

t i.1e l e s s deve10:oec:t areas . 

The CHJ\JRM/l.N r eq_uesterl Mr . \'IEINTRAUB (Secretariat) to prepaL'e and 

c i.rcul ote a document outlining the procedure t o be f ollm.,red in el ecting the 

members of t he Sub- Cor:IIILtssions . 

Nr . BUJWF (France) !')TOpcsed that the Secretariat indicate the nomil'.ator 

of each candida te 1n ordel:· to e.acerte.in which candi date ,.TOuld be most 

acceptable to oach cnuntry . The Secretariat was eo i nstructed . 

Nr . CHANG (Chi na) suggested t hat oevon members b'3 elected ·"t-r1th t he 

provision the.t a no\T ballot.i ne ~'!Jll be held t o fill vacanc ies if some elected 

candidates cannot serve . 

The :pr oposal was adoptee!.. It 't·ras further ac,.:ceod. that t he ballet cont a in 

only the name of the cand.id.ate and. the country of 't-Thich he is a national . 

ll.tr . NEIJRU (India) proposed that the Nembers apJ)Oint a small eub· COI!'4Uittee 

t o r evie,·r the qualif i cat j0ns of t he candid~te s and make recommendations 

t o the Comrndssion as a whole , ' 'hich would then heve further discussions before 

t he actual ball oting. 

· Mr . RADLVJSKY ( Czechcslpvakia) felt 1 t '\-rould be clifficul~ to appoint 

such a sub-commdtt&e . 

r-tr . PARKI!'ISOI>J (Canada) sympathized \lith the vievs of the Deleeate from 

Indta but felt that since the members would spend as much time elec t ing a 

sub- c omm.i ttee as t.hey 1-rould t ho ftnal co.ndJ.dates, it \Toul d not be practicable . 

lfll' . KAHINSKY (Byelor.ussian Soviet Social'iat RepubUc) could not undvrstand 

the function of such a rmb-commi t teo . H.e did not thin.lc it would be useful to 

sift candidat e s f or the benefit of the Commis sion Members who would have to 

consider them later i n any case . 

1•1r . l'JEHRU (Indi a) explained that he felt the Conunisaion ,.,ould be t8Jl6ibly 

aided if a list of candidates who had the necessary qualifications ,,rea prepared. 

/ The CHA111NAN 



E/CN.-1 / GR. 25 
Page 12 · 

Tho CHATIUJ'IAI'T then called f or a • vote on rrll" . Nehru ' s proposal on t he creation 

of a 61J.b-commltt~e to revie~r the l i st of canc'i.idate s . 

The motion "'as not cw:·riecl • . 

A ten-minute l~ecess "'as cleclared . 

Upon conclusion of the recess At 1:25 p . m., tho CHAIRMAN asked for 

d lecuseicm r egarding the member ship of the Sub- Commission on Economic 

Dcvel ol'ment . 

Z...lr . NEBRU (Indi a) - enquired if a decision had been made rcgerding t he 
• 

advantage of hav:1.ng the majori t,Y of the members of this Sub-CoDmlission 

composed of na tionals of under- devel oped area s . 

The CHAW1AN informed him tha t no decioicn had been made . 

tt.rc . RUEFF (France) Has rend:,• to have the cboice of candidates gover ned 

by the goncral sonse of t he meeting, but he indicatecl that men, not countries , 

t-1ere to be chosen. 

Mr. !!ALL (Unit ed Kingdom) f elt ·i:.hl:'.t it 't-roul d be adequate to sel ect 

either ind:i.viduF.tlo who aro nat i onals of the under -d.evoloped areFls cr 

indi viduale1 ,.;i th knm-rledge of t he ar eas Hi thout set tine a precise rule . 

!I-.e. HADJl!SKY (Czechosl ovakia) suppor t ed the proposal offered earlier 

by Hr . l~UEPF (Frence) of sel oc·0inc economists ,.ri th varied backgrounds . 

Mr . !llEHRU ~ Indj.e.) ;•ropoaed that the f ollm-l:i.ng reg i ons should be 
. 

r epr esented so fa1· as possiblo: Latin Jl.merica , East.e1•n Asia, Southern Asia 

and. Northern Asia. These ar eas play impor tant r ol es in deve.lo:prnent problems 

and the experience of Soviet Asia will be particularly valuable . 

l•h.~ . HEYW/l.RD (Austral :Ia) stated that IllB.l'zy Members sympethi ze with the 

point of vie,., expressed by Mr . mmRU ( Indie.) but he 88J.'eed '\ori th l>h· . RUEFF 

(France ) in feel ina that i t 'rTaS 'vtrong to establish a r ule based on 
'• 

geographical distribution. ~1at should be l eft to the di screti on of the 

Members in balloting . 

The CRAI RHAN called f er a vote on l·1r . !11llrnU1 s pr oposal for the selection 

of specific r egions t o be represented on t he Commission . 

The pr oposal 'rtas rejected. 

jMr . NEHRU 



E/CN. l/SR . 25 
Page 13 

~t.· . 'NJmRU (India) e.sJwd it the r ejection of his pr oposal meant that 

these 8l.'Cas -would not be rep:..'e s tmtod on the Sub-Commission. 

The CRAIR!WT explained t hat the vc t e merely meant that the Members 

did not ~rant t o be obliged t o vote f or candidates from the specUied areas • 

• Tho CliAJJU.1AN obse1·vod that t he pl'incj.plee discussed by t he Commission 

are ap] licable t o both Sttb -Cozonissions and recommended that Members be 

guided i n their decision by the princ 1.pl oa rJfjt forth in t he United Nations 

Charter. 

1-t·. lJEI NTRAUB (Secre taria t ) suggested that each Hember indicate \,hsther 

candidates were ava:llabl e to aerve i f elcc·ted. Corrections were made 

at the meeting by each Member wit h an lt..~eNtauding t hat addiUcnal. c h8J'l8eS 

could be eubmi t ted t o t he Sacrete.riat ri!Ot l&tGr then noon \.Jednesday . 

• 
Vll" . CHANG (China) asked if tho Membors uoul d asGis t each ot her 1.n 

deecr ibine tho quaJ.i fica t i one of' candidates . 

l<1r . LUBI N (Uni ted. Stat•31:1 of America) fel t that t he information about 

ce.nd.id.atee was availabl e l n the biographies made available to t he Membe1·s. 

Mr. NmiRU (Imlia) wondered i f it vrould be possi ble for membership on 

the Sub- Commissic.ns t o be open t o officials of the United Nations. 

Mr. \·TEINTRAtlt3 ( Secretariat) f -3l t that t he Secre tary-General wou.ld 

not approve of this . 

The CHAIRMAN announced that the agenda f or the meeting on }/ednesda.:; at . 
2:00 p.m. l·rould be a discussion of Item 5, document E/CN. l/32 , P.ev . 2 :' 

Recommendations to the Economic and Social Council r egarding i nternational 

act i on f or fa.c ili tat ina the better utiliza tion uf '\-rorld r e sources of tnanpol·rer , 

mater ials , labour and capital. 

He further stated that the meot ing on Thursday, 10 :30 a .m. would be, 

in accordance with the decision of the Conmiaeion, a clooed session during 

which the Hembera will vote on the membership of the Sub-Commiss i on on 
. 

Empl oyment.end Economic Stability and the Sub- Commission on Economic 

Development , 

Tho meeting r ose at 2 : 25 p .m. 




